
From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org> 

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 1:42 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel 

<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: David Kumiega <david.kumiega@chicagopolice.org>; 024admin@chicagopolice.org; Robert Vanna 

<Robert.Vanna@chicagopolice.org>; Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org> 

Subject: 024th District Fitness Center Upgrade 

 

Good afternoon, 

The 024th District received gifts in the form of new fitness equipment from ABT Electronics made 

possible by the generous donation from the Chicago Police Memorial Foundation.  The Department 

accepted a total of 121 individual pieces of equipment on behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be 

housed in the 024th District fitness facility. Attached are copies of the invoices of said equipment, please 

feel free to contact me with any questions. 

 

 

P.O. Lourdes Nieto #15845 

Professional Standards and Compliance Division 

3510 S Michigan Ave, unit 220 

Chicago, IL 60653 

Pax 0688 



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 06/17/24 09:45:23

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

01/11/23 10:16 AM 0111301GZYF (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 07/27/2023

XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago, IL 60607 
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515
312-639-4109

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
6464 N Clark St
24th District
Chicago, IL 60626
312-499-8899
773-497-4490

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

1 BODS GVKR82 Gym Vertical Knee Raise 395.00 395.00
1 SPIR CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 2160.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 SAL1 916WHSVLKR Scale Professional 48.00 48.00
1 BODS OB86C Chrome Olympic 7ft Bar 114.00 114.00
1 BODS MB502RG Gym Acc Seated Row/Chin Bar 23.00 23.00
1 SPIR CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00

1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
4 BODS BSTLJ02 Gym Acc Oly 2 Lock Jaw Collars 28.00 112.00
1 BODS TR20 Gym Tricep Rope 18.00 18.00
1 BODS GLPH1100 Leg Press Hack Squat 1230.00 1230.00
1 BODS SLM300G3 Gym Lat Pulldown & Row Machine 1939.00 1939.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
2 BODS OWT24 Gym Olympic Plate Tree 65.00 130.00
1 BODS SBBR100 Fixed Barbell/Curl Bar Rack 366.00 366.00
1 BODS OSC500S 500 Lb. Cast Oly Set W/ Chrom 859.00 859.00
1 BODS SOFB250 Bench Pcl Oly Flat 414.00 414.00
1 BODS GMR10PACK Gmr10 & 4-14lb Medicine Balls 342.00 342.00
1 BODS KBR25 Kettlebell 25lb Black 33.00 33.00
1 BODS KBR30 Kettlebell 30lb Black 40.00 40.00
1 BODS KBR35 Kettlebell 35lb Black 46.00 46.00
1 BODS KBR40 Kettlebell 40lb Black 53.00 53.00

1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service N/A N/A



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

1 BODS KBR50 Kettlebell 50lb Black 66.00 66.00
2 BODS BSTFM10 Premium Foam Mat 20.00 40.00
1 BODS BSTB1 Resistance Band Light Orange 9.00 9.00
1 BODS BSTB2 Gym Resistance Band Light 12.00 12.00
1 BODS BSTB3 Gym Resistance Band Medium 16.00 16.00
1 BODS BSTB4 Gym Acc Resistance Band Heavy 27.00 27.00
1 BODS BSTB5 Gym Resistance Band Very Heavy 34.00 34.00
1 BODS MB022RG Gym Pro Grip Rev Straight Bar 41.00 41.00
1 BODS MB438RG Gym Acc Pro Style Lat Bar 38" 53.00 53.00
1 BODS MB229RG Gym Acc Revolving Curl Bar 41.00 41.00
1 BODS GCECSTK Leg Extention/Curl Station 1116.00 1116.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS BSTRT1 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Yellow 9.00 9.00
1 BODS BSTRT2 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Greenw 10.00 10.00
1 BODS BSTRT3 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Red 11.00 11.00
1 BODS BSTRT4 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Blueow 11.00 11.00
1 BODS BSTRT5 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Black 12.00 12.00
1 BODS BB23 Gym Bicep Bomber 26.00 26.00
1 BODS MB503RG Gym Acc Bar Revolving 39.00 39.00
1 BODS KBR15 Kettlebell 15lb Black 20.00 20.00
1 BODS KBR20 Kettlebell 20lb Black 26.00 26.00
1 BODS KBR45 Kettlebell 45lb Black 59.00 59.00
1 BODS GDKR100 Gym Acc Rack Dumbbell 205.00 205.00
1 BODS BSTBM5PACK Mini Loop Bands 5 Pack 7.00 7.00
1 BODS SBZ30 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 30lb Bbl 58.00 58.00



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

1 BODS SBZ50 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 50lb Bbl 97.00 97.00
1 BODS SBZ90 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 90lb Bbl 173.00 173.00
1 BODS SBZ110 Rubber Coatd Fxd Crl 110lb Bbl 211.00 211.00
1 BODS MB507RG Balanced V-Bar 59.00 59.00
1 BODS SBB20 Rubber Coatd Fxd Str 20lb Bbl 39.00 39.00
1 BODS SBB60 Rubber Coatd Fxd Str 60lb Bbl 114.60 114.60
1 BODS SBB80 Rubber Coatd Fxd Str 80lb Bbl 155.00 155.00
1 BODS SBB100 Rubber Coatd Fxd Str 100lb Bbl 192.00 192.00
1 BODS PUB2 Gym Push Up Bars 13.00 13.00
2 BODS OA8 Gym 8" Olympic Adapter Sleeve 8.00 16.00
1 BODS KBR55 Kettlebell 55lb Black 73.00 73.00
1 BODS KBR60 Kettlebell 60lb Black 79.00 79.00
1 BODS GOBH5 Oly Bar Holder 92.00 92.00
1 BODS BSTFRP36F 36" Premium Full Foam Roller 37.00 37.00
1 BODS BSTFRP18F 18" Premium Full Foam Roller 21.00 21.00
2 BODS BSTLJ02 Gym Acc Oly 2 Lock Jaw Collars 28.00 56.00
1 BODS GPM65 Pec Dec Machine 524.00 524.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS BSTDYN20 Dynamax Medicine Ball 20lb 110.00 110.00
1 BODS BSTDYN30 Dynamax Medicine Ball 30lb 144.00 144.00
2 BODS BSTYM5 Yoga Mat Red 5mm 16.00 32.00
1 BODS BSTPB18 18" Plyo Box 100.00 100.00
1 BODS BSTPB24 24" Plyo Box 117.00 117.00

Delivery Comments:
School, church, etc.
Ship to email: b.schuda@cpdmemorial.org

SUBTOTAL: $ 14,804.60

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 14,804.60

FROM CUST XX0601 - 0103301DTSK $ -4,474.00

FROM CUST XX0601 - 0103301DTSK $ -66.00

Auth 63972673 (Paid) ************3704 Gift Card $ -751.00
$ -894.00



FROM CUST XX0601 - 0111301GZYFA

Check $ -8,619.60

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Same day cancellation of installation due to no show or not in ready state by customer will result in service fee.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 06/17/24 09:45:38

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

01/11/23 10:16 AM 0111301GZYFB (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 10/19/2023

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

1 BODS SBZ70 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 70lb Bbl 134.00 134.00
1 BODS SBB40 Rubber Coatd Fxd Str 40lb Bbl 77.00 77.00
1 BODS BSTPB30 30" Plyo Box 128.00 128.00

Delivery Comments:
Delivery phone: 312-744-2043
School, church, etc.
Ship to email: b.schuda@cpdmemorial.org

SUBTOTAL: $ 339.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 339.00

Auth 63972673 (Paid) ************3704 Gift Card $ -339.00

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

Printed: 06/14/24 08:51:12

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

04/01/24 10:19 AM 0401401XOFN (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 06/13/2024

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
312-719-1986

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

1 BODS SBZ40 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 40lb Bbl 66.00 66.00
1 BODS SBZ60 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 60lb Bbl 97.00 97.00
1 BODS SBZ80 Rubber Coatd Fxd Curl 80lb Bbl 130.00 130.00
1 BODS SBB30 Rubber Coatd Fxd Straight 30lb 50.00 50.00
1 BODS SBB50 Rubber Coatd Fxd Straight 50lb 82.00 82.00
1 BODS SBB70 Rubber Coatd Fxd Straight 70lb 113.00 113.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS SFID325 Gym Flat/Incline/Decline Bench 288.00 288.00

Delivery Comments:
Delivery phone: 312-744-2043
Drop off only // thanks jason
School, church, etc.

SUBTOTAL: $ 826.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 826.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 826.00

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
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